
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     May 22, 2024 
 

 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #93-25 (124578)  
 

Trash Bags and Can Liners - Warehoused 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION:  
Can you provide an estimate of the volume and sizes of trash bags and can liners that the school district 

anticipates requiring? 

Are there specific material specifications or environmental standards that the products must meet? 

Are there any existing price benchmarks or budget constraints that we should consider while preparing our 

proposal? 

RESPONSE: 
The estimated volume and sizes of trash bags and can liners can be found in the shipping and delivery terms 

and the lines in iSourcing. But the estimated quantity for TRASH BAG 43 X 47 55 GAL 1.1 MIL BLACK 

100/CS is 7,150 and for the TRASH BAG (CLASSROOM) 24"X 33"6MIL, (CLEAR) is 4,400. 

The specific material specifications are as follows, 

Specifications Color: Black, Material: Linear Low-Density Polyethylene (LLDPE), Trash Bag & Can Liner 

Product Type: Can Liner, Bag Length (IN): 47, Product Category: Trash Bags & Can Liners 

Bag Width (IN): 43, Material Thickness (MIL): 1.1, Product Capacity: 56 GAL, Waste Bag Strength: 

Super Heavy, Capacity (OZ): 7168.  

Please prepare your proposal for what you can offer the district.  
 

2. QUESTION:  
Is it possible for us to get the manufacturer name and number for the items on this bid? 

RESPONSE: 
The manufacturer name and number are Central Poly and Unipack Corp. 

 

3. QUESTION:  
On the item trash bag, classroom, 24" x 33", 6 MIl, Clear, 1000/cs, is this suppose to be a 6 mil bag or a .6 

mil bag? 
RESPONSE: 
The item trash bag, classroom, 24" x 33", 6 mil, Clear, 1000/cs, is this supposed to be a .6 mil bag.  
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            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 

 Assistant Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 
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  Title 


